

January 16, 2025

VOLUNTARY PRODUCT RECALL

The Montana Cannabis Control Division (CCD) is issuing product recalls for batches of cannabis that cannot be traced to their full panel of required testing.

The CCD identified this issue in late December of 2024. These products were available at various Montana-licensed dispensaries from approximately **09/14/2024** to **12/05/2024**.

CCD is utilizing the state's seed-to-sale tracking system to identify impacted inventory and is working in conjunction with Stokes, Sinful Beverages, to issue notices to licensees to halt further distribution and sale.

| The product should not be sold or consumed |

The recall applies to the marijuana items, **Sinful Beverages & Sinful Shooters**, identified below:

The following Lot Numbers were made with distillate lots 1A4080100008216000024099 or 1A4080100008216000024091.

SINFUL BEVERAGES & SHOOTERS

Shooters, 1.7 fl. oz. / 50 mL
8 fl. oz. / 236 mL
16 fl. oz. / 473 mL



- 1A4080100008216000024099 -

1A408010000533B000007608	Raspberry Shooter	1,916 ea	10/3/24 - 12/5/24
1A408010000533B000007610	Huckleberry Shooter	1,952 ea.	10/7/24 – 15/5/24
1A408010000533B000007609	Mowie Wowie Shooter	1,889 ea.	9/30/24 -12/5/24
1A408010000533B000007570	Strawberry Shooter	1,907 ea.	9/11/24 – 12/5/24
1A408010000533B000007772	Strawberry Lemonade	726 ea.	09/18/24 – 12/5/24

- 1A4080100008216000024091 -

1A408010000533B000007927	Blue Raspberry Shooter	1,881 ea.	10/14//24 – 12/5/24
1A408010000533B000007923	Green Apple	729 ea.	10/7/24 – 12/5/24
1A408010000533B000007575	Sleep Better	725 ea.	09/26/24 – 12/5/24
1A408010000533B000007775	Huckleberry Lemonade	384 ea.	10/7/24 – 12/5/24
1A408010000533B000007776	Strawberry Lemonade	384 ea.	09/27/24 – 12/5/54
1A408010000533B000007928	Pomegranate	385 ea.	10/15/24 -12/5/24
1A408010000533B000007925	Peach	388 ea.	10/14/24 – 12/5/24

Consumers who purchase the recalled products are advised to destroy them. The CCD has not received any health-related complaints due to consumption of the recalled product. CCD staff is continuing to work with retailer licensees to remove the products.

Consumers with health-related concerns about the recalled product should contact The **National Poison Control Center** at **800-222-1222** or get **online assistance** at: <u>https://www.poison.org/</u>